From: Lam, Louise FIN:EX

To: Khaira, Kally FIN:EX

Cc: Thyvol lav FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Spec Tax

Date: April 25, 2018 2:20:33 PM
Hi Kally,

not sure if Olav mentioned this already but the May 2, 16 & 30 Spec Tax meetings conflict with our
RTT Steering Committee bi-weekly meetings. Olav, Sarah and I are all attendees.

Regards
Louise
778 698-5163

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Khaira, Kally FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Vearer, Liam FIN:EX; Kennedy, Cynthia FIN:EX; Lam, Louise FIN:EX; Emery, Steven B FIN:EX;
Thyvold, Olav FIN:EX; Lise, Sarah FIN:EX

Cc: Robertson, Barb FIN:EX; Crawford, Laura A FIN:EX; Purnell, Richard FIN:EX

Subject: Spec Tax

When: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: FIN REV R 1802 Rm 409 FIN:EX
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To: Hawkshaw, Steve FIN:EX; Karp, David FIN:EX; Emery, Steven B FIN:EX; Lise, Sarah FIN:EX; Thyvold, Olav
FIN:EX; Kennedy, Cynthia FIN:EX; Vearer, Liam FIN:EX; Lam, Louise FIN:EX

Cc: 522 Farris, Justin FIN:EX; Crawford, Laura A FIN:EX; Robertson, Barb FIN:EX; Purnell,
Richard FIN:EX

Start: April 25, 2018 10:00:00 AM

End: April 25, 2018 11:00:00 AM

Location: FIN REV R 1802 Rm 409 FIN:EX

From: Khaira, Kally FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:02 PM
To: Khaira, Kally FIN:EX; Vearer, Liam FIN:EX; Emery, Steven B FIN:EX;; Lise, Sarah FIN:EX; Lam, Louise FIN:EX; Thyvold, Olav FIN:EX;

Kennedy, Cynthia FIN:EX
Ceg 22 . Farris, Justin FIN:EX; Crawford, Laura A FIN:EX; Robertson, Barb FIN:EX;

Purnell, Richard FIN:EX

Subject: Spec Tax

When: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: FIN REV R 1802 Rm 409 FIN:EX

Provided an option to dial in via conf call and also online if we are sharing documents.

s$.15,8.17

Toll-Free: 5.1 551 7
Find a local number g 1 5,5_1 7

Conference IDS.19,8.17

Forgot your dial-in PIN' s.15 5. 17
$.15,8.17
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